Eileen Sturge

From: Mukul Manchanda

Sent: December 20, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Eileen Sturge

Subject: FW: In the matter of the Notice of Intention to make a Proposal of Artex Systems Inc.;
Court File No. 31-2763610

Attachments: Participant Information - Applicant - Artex Systems Inc. - 13-DEC-2021.pdf; Order -

Applicant - Artex Systems Inc - 20-DEC-2021.pdf

Importance: High

Please upload

Mukul Manchanda
Ph: 416-498-4314

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Shaun Parsons <sparsons@wfklaw.ca>

Cc: Thomas Masterson <tmasterson@harrisonpensa.com>; Mukul Manchanda <mmanchanda@spergel.ca>; JUS-G-
MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: In the matter of the Notice of Intention to make a Proposal of Artex Systems Inc.; Court File No. 31-2763610
Importance: High

This motion to extend the time to file a proposal to February 13, 2022 proceeded before me today by Zoom.
Participant slip is attached. The motion is unopposed.

Based on the Proposal Trustee’s Third Report, there is sufficient liquidity to fund both the Company’s
operations and these proceedings during the extension period; the Company is acting in good faith and with due
diligence; the extension will not materially prejudice creditors; and the Company will likely be able to make a
viable proposal if the extension is granted.

Order to go as signed by me and attached this email endorsement. This order is effective from today's date and
is enforceable without the need for entry and filing.
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Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)

From: Shaun Parsons <sparsons@wfklaw.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>

Cc: Thomas Masterson <tmasterson@harrisonpensa.com>; Mukul Manchanda <mmanchanda@spergel.ca>; JUS-G-

1



MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca>
Subject: In the matter of the Notice of Intention to make a Proposal of Artex Systems Inc.; Court File No. 31-2763610

Good morning your honour,
In follow up of today’s 9:30 motion, please find pdf copies of the order sought and the counsel slip attached.
Thank you,

Y 7 Shaun Parsons
’4 \ Associate | Weisz Fell Kour LLP
1 T|416.417.8781

“KOUR F | 416.613.8290
E | sparsons@wfklaw.ca

WEIS I

Web | wfklaw.ca



